

Mr. Samuel M. Nelson
303 1/2 Main Street
Vincennes, Indiana

Dear Sir:

Replying to your letter of January 18th regarding alleged condition of Mr. [REDACTED] we do not know what, if anything, we might be willing to do in this case.

In order to give any consideration to the matter, we wish to have [REDACTED] examined by one of the staff of our Medical Department. We are willing to make arrangements for such an examination only with the understanding that this company is in no way responsible for Mr. Bingham's condition and that the releases that we have heretofore obtained from him are not in any manner affected by such examination.

SAMUEL M. NELSON
Attorney-at-Law
303 1/2 Main Street
Vincennes, Indiana

January 1934

January 24, 1934

1947

Tom A. E. Mitnacht (sd.)

Samuel K. Wilson

I agree to submit to physical examination under the conditions stipulated above.

(Sd.)

Samuel M. Binson (sd. q)

Figure 1